Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 09 August 2021 14:12

To: ‘kfarrell@MayoCoCo.ie'

Subject: H0319-01 Claremorris — Representation Deadline 30/07/21

Dear Mr Farrell,

In relation to your correspondence received by the Agency on 3 August 2021, please note that the Agency
cannot facilitate your request for an extension of time for a representation on the draft Certificate of
Authorisation for the above referenced historic landfill site. As per Regulation 7(5), of the Waste
Management (Certificate of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008,
only representations received by the Agency within a period of 30 days from the issuing of the draft
Certificate of Authorisation shall be considered. It is therefore not possible to consider any representation
received after this date.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
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From: Killian Farrell <kfarrell@MayoCoCo.ie>

Sent: 03 August 2021 12:40

To: Eve O'Sullivan <E.O'Sullivan@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: H0319-01 Claremorris — Representation Deadline 30/07/21

Hello Eve,

A number of the people, including myself, who are involved in this application were on leave during July so we did
not manage to coordinate a response to the Agency by the deadline set out. Would it be possible to get an
extension until 13/8/2021 to formulate a response to the Draft CoA? We have been reviewing what was issued and
checking the requirements in relation to the required planning consent for the remediation works, so the main
elements of the submission will be around the timelines set out in the draft CoA. Apologies for any inconvenience
caused.

Regards

Killian
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Executive Scientist, Environment, Climate Change & Agriculture

MAYO.IE Mayo County Council
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